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Unknown

From: Chandima Nawela

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2007 3:56 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: CS-062: Project position status - after resolution of negative votes

Importance: High

Dear Committee member,

As Standard Australia's attempted to obtain consensus over the above two projects, we wish to inform
you current status of those two projects;

Project 4215: DSFBA - Determination of flue gas emission
Agree Disagree No response

Australia 11 3 2
NZ 4 1 1

Since the Consensus of Australian manufacturers is 50% (2 members out of 4 manufacturing
representatives with negative votes), we do not have full consensus of the Australian manufacturing
sector to publish this draft as the AS/NZS Standard.

As aresult we are left with 2 options from an Australian perspective ;

OPTION 1: Disjoint from New Zealand and terminate the project and withdraw the existing AS/NZS
4013:1999 standard as most of members agreed that current standard has flaws.

OPTION 2 : Remove the specification on Efficiency , Emission limits and Marking and develop the
draft as a test method only.

Project 4216: DSFBA - Determination of power output and efficiency
Agree Disagree No response

Australia 13 1 2
NZ 5 - 1

OPTION: Since the committee consensus is achieved we can publish this draft as AS/NZS
4012:2007 replacing the current AS/NZS 4012 standard.
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Expecting to hear your views on these options by COB 1st May 2007.

Best regards,
Chandima

Chandima Nawela

Project Manager, Community & Commerce Program
Standards Australia

286 Sussex Street Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 476 Sydney NSW 2001

www.standards.org.au

Standards Australia is recognised by the Government as Australia's peak standards body. It develops Australian Standards of public benefit and
national interest and supports excellence in design and innovation through the Australian Design Awards
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receive this e-mail by mistake, please immediately advise the sender and delete the e-mail from your system. If this e-mail is being sent in response to
a query made by you, please still rely on your own skill, judgement and independent legal advice on the matter. Standards Australia Limited in no way
represents that the response is accurate, complete or that it should be relied on for any particular purpose. We accept no responsibility for any loss or

damage of any kind arising out of or in connection with the e-mail and your use of its contents. For your information, our privacy policy may be found at
http://www.standards.org.au

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING!
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